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Jim Robertson

From: Kate Wandmaker

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2017 4:31 PM

To: Emily Wilson-Kwong

Cc: Diane Mutch; Eleanor Mills

Subject: RE: Digital readiness bill [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Emily

| have spoken to Kirsty. At this stage they are suggesting 4.30 - 5.30 pm on Thursday or on Friday morning.
| said | would check Doris’s availability with you tomorrow and let them know if any of those times suit.

It would be good to let Doris know they won’t provide the rules before the meeting and will only discuss them for

the hour, I

Kate

From: Emily Wilson-Kwong

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2017 3:52 PM

To: Kate Wandmaker

Cc: Diane Mutch ; Eleanor Mills

Subject: Digital readiness bill [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Kristy Egans from Catherine Spears office at Dept of Veteran's Affairs called.
One of the recommendations from the bill was that they consult with us in relation to public interest disclosure.

Doris has asked that you call Kristy to set up a time to meet. Kristy would like it to be this week if possible and for an
hour.

Please call Kristy on-

Thanks
Emily
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Subject: FW: DVA Clarification on Ombudsman submission - DVA Digital Readiness Bill
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Location: Level 5 - 4 Childers Street Civic

Start: Fri 24/02/2017 9:30 AM

End: Fri 24/02/2017 10:30 AM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Spiers, Carolyn

Hi Kate,

Here is the invitation from DVA. | will call them tomorrow to ensure they know it’s 14 Childers
not 4.

Cheers,

El

From: Spiers, Carolyn [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2017 2:05 PM

To: Spiers, Carolyn; Foreman, Lisa; Doris Gibb

Subject: DVA Clarification on Ombudsman submission - DVA Digital Readiness Bill [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only]

When: Friday, 24 February 2017 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where: Level 5 - 4 Childers Street Civic

IMPORTANT

1. Before opening any attachments, please check for viruses.

2. This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential information

for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,

please contact the sender and delete all copies of this email.

3. Any views expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and are not

a statement of Australian Government Policy unless otherwise stated.

4. Electronic addresses published in this email are not conspicuous publications and DVA does
not consent to the receipt of commercial electronic messages.
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5. To unsubscribe from emails from the Department of Veterans' Affairs (DVA) please go to
http://www.dva.gov.au/contact_us/Pages/feedback.aspx

, and advise which mailing list you would like to unsubscribe from.

6. Finally, please do not remove this notice.



http://www.dva.gov.au/contact_us/Pages/feedback.aspx
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Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004

I, Dan Tehan, Minister for Veterans’ Affairs, make the following rules under
subsection 409A(3) of the Military Rehabilitation and Compensation Act 2004.

Dated this - dayof 2017.

[Draft Only — Not For Signature]
DAN TEHAN

Minister for Veterans’ Affairs

1of10
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Foreman, Lisa
From: Spiers, Carolyn
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2017 4:32 PM
To: '‘Brenton Attard'
Cc: Foreman, Lisa; Cairns, Louise
Subject: New- - Draft PID rules [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Dear Brenton

At today’s telephone meeting with the Privacy Commissioner and others; ||| | EGTGTGTcNGG

The following is a replacement-. Could you provide to Commissioner Pilgram and the others in attendance
at the meeting. :

Regards

Carolyn Spiers




Document 3
Documents released under the Freedom of information Act 1982



Ty —————
Document 4 T

Documents released under the Freedom of information Act 1982

/‘b.‘,/"/' '; 5 //) 1/74] "//‘,"L'// Z‘ / / ? .

(s ¥

/74 Lb/w/ //u/kew /// //¢¢ %/\. ~ /L//

W /u/\l/ /\// leq A)@ / ///Q
A ”%é//c—&/dy %m\, ,

0& %/Imou/ ﬁ/zéa%/éc} (a2 3/
Léﬁ/ﬁfﬂ/ ~ /eLo /l/u.t-»f{a‘%(vb’\w" SNCJ*;V/ vse S/ S .

/“W/’%' o/f'é/@/ A ca/wj po be  fragll -

- noF /ﬁg&)&@l% y/%@/ﬁ % /ﬁm A
G L ppolh, ( —
///// v (/OM/VI/V\/ /’U(,O @/ g \,./ //J/ CA y
‘Ixxa

/A///LQ/;V Vs B / NUA—




Document 4
Documents released under the Freedom of information Act 1982




Document 4
Documents released under the Freedom of information Act 1982




o (g5oe ) cle s p e

ConUo— /5 .
, //@&7 Cone  Fpek g
9 '

Document 4
Documents released under the Freedom of information Act 1982
]
|
|
|

b 3433330303333 433333331




Document 5
Documents released under the Freedom of information Act 1982

Jim Robertson

From: Emily Wilson-Kwong on behalf of Doris Gibb

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2017 7:57 AM

Cc: ate Wandmaker

Subject: Meeting with Commonwealth Ombudsman [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Lisa and Carolyn

Thank you for meeting with us on Friday and going through the draft Rules to underpin the proposed amendments
to the MRCA and related Acts.

As discussed, the concern for this Office in relation to the proposed amendments is that many members of the
veteran community are extremely vulnerable and have provided very personal information to DVA. This office is
concerned that, under the proposed amendments, personal information could be released to the public at large.

Now that we have seen the proposed rules, we are pleased to note that they contain a number of safeguards and

we think the addition suggested by OAIC to- is also an improvement_

The main area of interest for this office is in relation to the policy which underpins proposed

. We would be happy to provide input as that policy is developed and we
would then be in a position to appropriately respond to any complaints which may be made to this office in the
future.

Thank you again for consulting this office.

Regards
Doris Gibb
Acting Deputy Ombudsman

Sent by

Emily Wilson-Kwong

Executive Assistant to

Doris Gibb, Acting Deputy Ombudsman

COMMONWEALTH OMBUDSMAN
tel:

email:

Website: ombudsman.gov.au

COMMONWEALTH

OMBUDSMAN

Influencing systemic improvement in public administration






